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Land Area Per Barangay in Marinduque

Requested from LMB by C. Montiano at 09:11 AM on Aug 09, 2021.

Purpose: For the computation of Population Density per Barangay of Marinduque in

2020.
Date of Coverage: 01/01/2013 - 08/09/2021
Tracking no: #DENRLMB-745820849366

[ REQUEST STATUS: ACCEPTED

From: Cedric
Timestamp: 01:05 PM, Sep 07, 2021

Good day!

I would like to follow-up on the status of this request. Thank you.

Regards.
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From: Cedric
Timestamp: 09:11 AM, Aug 09, 2021

Hi, I would like to request for the Land Area per Barangay in Marinduque.

It will be used to get the population density per barangay in Marinduque using the

2020 Census of Population Results.

Thank you very much!

From: Asela
Timestamp: 05:49 PM, Aug 10, 2021

August 10, 2021

Dear Cedric,

Thank you for your request dated Aug 09, 2021 under Executive Order No. 2 (s. 2016)
on Freedom of Information in the Executive Branch, for Land Area Per Barangay in

Marinduque.

We received your request on Aug 09, 2021 and will respond on or before Aug 30,
2021 09:11:02 AM, in accordance with the Executive Order's implementing rules and

regulations.

Should you have any questions regarding your request, kindly contact me using the
reply function on the eFOI portal at
https://www.foi.gov.ph/requests/aglzfmVmb2ktcGhylQsSBONvbnRIbnQIiFERFTIIMTUIt
NzQ10ODIwODQ5MzY2DA, for request with ticket number #DENRLMB-745820849366.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Gerald Soriano
FOI Receiving Officer (LMB)
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